

# Remi Mercier

## Software Engineer and Writer



### EXPERIENCE

#### Fullstack Developer → Evalmee

2023 - 2024, Remote (France)

Led product development and consolidation strategies to handle growth and scalability issues for [evalmee.com](https://evalmee.com). Some key projects: moved from a single-event to a multi-event architecture for exams, cut teachers' correction time by 50% with AI-generated feedback, and cut PR merge time in half through processes.

#### Backend Developer → Youboox acquired by Nextory

2020 - 2022, Remote (France/Sweden)

Shipped the back-end infrastructure of [nextory.com](https://nextory.com), a book streaming service. Some key features: upped revenue by solving 100% of renewal discrepancies through programmatic support of Google S2S subscription notifications, ensured data synchronization across micro-services with Kafka events.

#### Fullstack Developer → Hosman

2019 - 2020, Paris/Remote (France)

Fullstack developer for [hosman.co](https://hosman.co), an app to streamline real estate transactions. Some key features: saved the sales team +200 days/year through adverts replication across +40 portals with one click.

#### Teacher → Le Wagon

2018 - 2019, Paris (France)

Taught hundreds of students about Ruby basics, object-oriented programming, SQL, etc...

#### Technical Writer → [remimercier.com](https://remimercier.com)

2018 - present

I run [remimercier.com](https://remimercier.com) where I share what I learned while building software. My posts gather +18,000 unique readers each year, and are often featured in Ruby Weekly, HN, etc...

### EDUCATION

#### Web Development Coding Bootcamp → Le Wagon 2018

#### M2 Digital Project Management → Campus Fonderie de l'Image 2016

[hello@remimercier.com](mailto:hello@remimercier.com)

+33 6 60 23 49 95

France - Remote

#### Tools & Technologies

[Ruby](#), [Ruby on Rails](#),  
[RSpec](#), Redis, SQL,  
RESTful APIs, Git, HTML,  
CSS, vanilla JS, Vue.js

#### Other Skills

Project management, Agile

#### Social

[remimercier.com](https://remimercier.com)

[linkedin.com/in/remimercier](https://linkedin.com/in/remimercier)

[ruby.social/@remi](https://ruby.social/@remi)

#### About Me

I'm a programmer, a writer, and a former stained-glass master.

I've been a professional developer for the past five years, mainly focusing on back-end programming. I'm currently interested in moving up the IC track.

Before being a software engineer, I held positions both in and outside of tech for more than 15 years.

On my spare time, I like hiking and climbing.